QUICK START GUIDE

NEW USER to XGENPLUS??
Let’s start with Quick smart guide of

Xgenplus!!
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Inbox Interface
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Easy navigation with quick options!!



Compose Email
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Compose email with some advance options
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Calendar

|)1 Enter Search Text Here l
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Create your task with reminders, even you can have
repeat event option
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Search

Have you deleted your email? No Worries!!

v

» Search Criteria : ® My Folder(s) ' Shared Folder(s) ' Archive of Deleted Emails ERd
» Searchin: | All Folders v sizeis: [= v]| [ ¢in kB)
> From: To:
3 Subject: Message:
¥ Attact 1t Name: Attachment Type:
3 Search in Attachment: | | Searchin Mail: || Read | | Unread
) Search by Tag: | Search by Color Code: No Color -
» FromDate: [16 V|8 v|[2017 v | ToDate: (23 v|[8 v|[2017 v |
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Experience search of an email in a different way!!
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Filters & Block

- Agvance Forvarding
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Rule | To contains v ' Move spam or bulk mail to spam-promo folder
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Action | Choose Option v Save
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Set the Rules and experience smart platform
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Contacts

[ Main || nbox |[ Search |[]Compose gp|| Cfntacts |[ Task |[ Calendar | |
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Create Address Books, groups, Contacts and many more actions....
Ready to GO
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Folders
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Default Setting

» Personal Details

» Change Password
» Default Settings
¥ save to Folder @] I Enable Undo Send —_— Auto search & [@ as I type in To, Cc, Bec.
[Z) pelivery Report [Z] Reply Await [ Read Receipt Also search in
Global Address Book

2] Add signature to all messages as default
M, List View | 10 ¥ | vziiz Per Page Admin Address Book

Outgoing Mail Display Name~ Send SMS As : (O

) Allow Multiple Login Ondelete ® Move totrash ! Mark as delete

[7] Show Mail List while viewing email (Concealed box) ¥ Show Mail Confirmation after sending email

¥ ¥ v ¥ l

Choose color scheme . Agqua Q Plum (8] Gray Show right dick menu @ Yes ' No
Defauit Email Font Trebuchet MS v Size 3(12pt) v [/ Show Chat Window
IZ1 Notification Tone | Default v I Play | Remove | Upload Email Alias :

Set your preference & GET SET GO!!
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Antispam Setting

» Antispam

(® Receive mail from everybody
" Receive email from my address book €
) Move to Quarantine folder if the sender is not in my address book

Incredible Spam Blocker
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FOR MORE HELP

PLEASE VISIT: http://support.xgenplus.com/



http://support.xgenplus.com/

